

www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html. Persons who do not have access to ADAMS or who encounter problems in accessing the documents located in ADAMS should contact the NRC Public Document Room Reference staff by telephone at 1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737 or by e-mail to pdr@nrc.gov.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 21st day of December, 2001.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Lawrence W. Roszbach,

Project Manager, Section 2, Project Directorate III, Division of Licensing Project Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 02-73 Filed 1-2-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. 50-254 and 50-265]

Exelon Generation Company, LLC; Notice of Issuance of Amendments to Facility Operating Licenses

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (Commission) has issued Amendment No. 202 to Facility Operating License No. DPR-29 and Amendment No. 198 to Facility Operating License No. DPR-30, issued to Exelon Generation Company, LLC (the licensee), which revised the Operating License (OL) and Technical Specifications (TS) for operation of the Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2 (QCNPS) located in Rock Island County, Illinois. The amendment is effective as of the date of issuance.

The amendment modified the OL and TS to allow an increase of the authorized operating power level from 2511 megawatts thermal (MWt) to 2957 MWt at QCNPS. The change represents an increase of approximately 17.8 percent above the current rated thermal power and is considered an extended power uprate.

The application for the amendment complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (the Act), and the Commission's rules and regulations. The Commission has made appropriate findings as required by the Act and the Commission's rules and regulations in 10 CFR chapter I, which are set forth in the license amendment.

Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amendment to Facility Operating License and Opportunity for a Hearing in connection with this action was published in the **Federal Register** on November 19, 2001 (66 FR 57990). No request for a hearing or petition for leave to intervene was filed following this notice.

The Commission has prepared an Environmental Assessment related to the action and has determined not to prepare an environmental impact statement. Based upon the environmental assessment, the Commission has concluded that the issuance of the amendment will not have a significant effect on the quality of the human environment (66 FR 65759).

Further details with respect to the action may be found in (1) the application for amendment dated December 27, 2000, as supplemented by letters dated February 12, March 20, April 6 and 13, May 3, 18, and 29, June 5, 7, and 15, July 6 and 23, August 7, 8, 9, 13 (two letters), 14 (two letters), 29, and 31 (two letters), September 5, 19, 25, and 27 (two letters), October 17, November 2 (two letters), 16, and 30, and December 10 and 17, 2001, (2) Amendment Nos. 202 and 198 to License Nos. DPR-29 and DPR-30, respectively, (3) the Commission's related Safety Evaluation, and (4) the Commission's Environmental Assessment. Documents may be examined, and/or copied for a fee, at the NRC's Public Document Room, located at One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike (first floor), Rockville, Maryland. Publicly available records will be accessible electronically from the Agencywide Documents Access and Management Systems (ADAMS) Public Electronic Reading Room on the internet at the NRC Web site, <http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html>. Persons who do not have access to ADAMS or who encounter problems in accessing the documents located in ADAMS should contact the NRC Public Document Room Reference staff by telephone at 1-800-397-4209, 301-415-4737 or by e-mail to pdr@nrc.gov.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 21st day of December, 2001.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

Stewart N. Bailey,

Project Manager, Section 2, Project Directorate III, Division of Licensing Project Management Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.

[FR Doc. 02-74 Filed 1-2-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Year 2001 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of Agency Inventories of Activities That Are Not Inherently Governmental.

SUMMARY: Agency Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below, in accordance with the "Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998" (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act"). This is the third release of the 2001 FAIR Act inventories. In addition, the Office of Federal Procurement Policy has prepared and has made available a summary FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement/index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review 2001 FAIR Act inventories, and will also include the web-site addresses to access agency inventories.

The FAIR Act requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. OMB has now completed this process for the year 2001.

The attached Inventories of Activities that are not Inherently Governmental are now available.

Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr.,

Director.

Attachment.

ATTACHMENT

Agency	Contact
Agriculture	Joseph Marshall, 202-720-8345 Website: www.usda.gov/ocfo .
Agriculture (OIG)	Delmas Thornsbury, 202-720-4474 Website: www.usda.gov/oig .
Commodity Futures Trading Commission	Emory Beville, 202-418-5187 Website: www.cftc.gov/ .

ATTACHMENT—Continued

Agency	Contact
Central Intelligence Agency	CIA Office of Public Affairs, 703-482-0623. No Website available.
Federal Financial Institutions Examinations Council Appraisal Subcommittee.	Marc Weinberg, 202-872-7520 Website: www.asc.gov.
General Services Administration	Tom Fitzpatrick, 202-501-0324 Website: www.cfo.gsa.gov.
Housing and Urban Development	Janice Blake-Green, 202-708-0638 Website: www.hud.gov/cfo/cforept.html.
Justice	Larry Silvis, 202-616-3754 Website: www.usdoj.gov.
Labor	Kathy Alejandro, 202-693-4026 Website: www.dol.gov.
National Capital Planning Commission	Connie Harshaw, 202-482-7200 Website: www.ncpc.gov.
National Labor Relations Board (OIG)	Emil George, 202-273-1960 Website: www.nlrb.gov/active.html.
Social Security Administration	Phil Kelly, 410-965-4656 Website: www.ssa.gov/budget.
Smithsonian Institution	Bruce Dauer, 202-357-2917 Website: www.si.edu.
Transportation	Bill Moga, 202-366-9666 Website: www.dot.gov.
Treasury	Kevin Whitfield, 202-622-0248 Website: www.treas.gov/fair.
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights	George Harbison, 202-376-8356 Website: www.usccr.gov.
Woodrow Wilson Center	Ronnie Dempsey, 202-691-4216 Website: www.wilsoncenter.org.

[FR Doc. 02-43 Filed 1-2-02; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Guidelines for Ensuring and Maximizing the Quality, Objectivity, Utility, and Integrity of Information Disseminated by Federal Agencies

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Final guidelines.

SUMMARY: These final guidelines implement section 515 of the Treasury and General Government Appropriations Act for Fiscal Year 2001 (Public Law 106-554; H.R. 5658). Section 515 directs the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to issue government-wide guidelines that “provide policy and procedural guidance to Federal agencies for ensuring and maximizing the quality, objectivity, utility, and integrity of information (including statistical information) disseminated by Federal agencies.” By October 1, 2002, agencies must issue their own implementing guidelines that include “administrative mechanisms allowing affected persons to seek and obtain correction of information maintained and disseminated by the agency” that does not comply with the OMB guidelines. These final guidelines also reflect the changes OMB made to the guidelines issued September 28, 2001, as a result of receiving additional comment on the “capable of being substantially reproduced” standard (paragraphs V.3.B, V.9, and V.10), which OMB previously issued on September 28, 2001, on an interim final basis.

DATES: *Effective Date:* January 3, 2002.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Brooke J. Dickson, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. Telephone (202) 395-3785 or by e-mail to informationquality@omb.eop.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In section 515(a) of the Treasury and General Government Appropriations Act for Fiscal Year 2001 (Public Law 106-554; H.R. 5658), Congress directed the Office of Management (OMB) to issue, by September 30, 2001, government-wide guidelines that “provide policy and procedural guidance to Federal agencies for ensuring and maximizing the quality, objectivity, utility, and integrity of information (including statistical information) disseminated by Federal agencies * * *” Section 515(b) goes on to state that the OMB guidelines shall:

“(1) apply to the sharing by Federal agencies of, and access to, information disseminated by Federal agencies; and

“(2) require that each Federal agency to which the guidelines apply—

“(A) issue guidelines ensuring and maximizing the quality, objectivity, utility, and integrity of information (including statistical information) disseminated by the agency, by not later than 1 year after the date of issuance of the guidelines under subsection (a);

“(B) establish administrative mechanisms allowing affected persons to seek and obtain correction of information maintained and disseminated by the agency that does not comply with the guidelines issued under subsection (a); and

“(C) report periodically to the Director—

“(i) the number and nature of complaints received by the agency regarding the accuracy of information disseminated by the agency and

“(ii) how such complaints were handled by the agency.”

Proposed guidelines were published in the **Federal Register** on June 28, 2001 (66 FR 34489). Final guidelines were published in the **Federal Register** on September 28, 2001 (66 FR 49718). The Supplementary Information to the final guidelines published in September 2001 provides background, the underlying principles OMB followed in issuing the final guidelines, and statements of intent concerning detailed provisions in the final guidelines.

In the final guidelines published in September 2001, OMB also requested additional comment on the “capable of being substantially reproduced” standard and the related definition of “influential scientific or statistical information” (paragraphs V.3.B, V.9, and V.10), which were issued on an interim final basis. The final guidelines published today discuss the public comments OMB received, the OMB response, and amendments to the final guidelines published in September 2001.

In developing agency-specific guidelines, agencies should refer both to the Supplementary Information to the final guidelines published in the **Federal Register** on September 28, 2001 (66 FR 49718), and also to the Supplementary Information published today. We stress that the three “Underlying Principles” that OMB followed in drafting the guidelines that we published on September 28, 2001 (66 FR 49719), are also applicable to the amended guidelines that we publish today.

In accordance with section 515, OMB has designed the guidelines to help agencies ensure and maximize the quality, utility, objectivity and integrity of the information that they disseminate (meaning to share with, or give access